@ Delphi Products and Service Solutions

Delphi Product & Service Solutions
Mailcode: 480-405-390

5820 Delphi Drive

Troy, MI 48098 USA

April 1, 2011

Subject: Request for Temporary Confidentiality

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to 47 CFR 0.457(d) of the FCC Rules please grant temporary confidentiality for the
external and internal photographs, the test configuration photographs, and the user’s manual for
Delphi Telematics Device model SV40001-U1B1 as this information is considered vital to
maintain our competitive advantage in this market.

We do not anticipate marketing this device until October 2011 so we request the maximum
allowed duration of 180 days from the date the grant is issued for the confidentiality to remain
effective. If the release date occurs before the 180 days expire we will inform you and ask that the
temporary confidentiality be revoked.

Sincerely,
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¢
Name: Douglas M. Hansen
Title: Telematics Engineer

Delphi Product & Service Solutions



